To: Bay Area UASI Approval Authority

From: Corey Reynolds, Regional Project Manager
Date: August 11, 2016

Re: Item 9: C-POD Planning and Security

Staff Recommendations:

None

Action or Discussion ltems:

Discussion

Discussion:

Regional Project Manager Corey Reynolds will provide an update on the 2016 C-POD Planning
and Security Project. The attached Appendix A is an accompanying PowerPoint presentation.

Background:

In October 2015, the Approval Authority allocated $200,000 of FY13 unspent funds to build
regional capabilities for Commodity Points of Distribution (C-POD) planning and security. In
December 2015, we established a C-POD Project Steering Committee and in January 2016, two
contracts were awarded: one contract ($108,000) to CB&I for designing and executing two
workshops and two trainings/tabletop exercises and the second contract ($56,000) to Willdan
Homeland Solutions for technical assistance in developing local C-POD plans.
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